Donita Clark

Clinical Manager Conyers, GA Donitajclark@gmail.com +1 404 934 8352

To obtain a position as a Unit Director, where I can utilize my talents and skills within an organization that facilitates growth, high quality patient care outcomes, patient satisfaction and evidence-based Practice. I currently have leadership expertise as a Charge nurse for 10 years in Cardiac, medicalsurgical and orthopedic settings.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Clinical Manager, RN

Ridgecrest Regional Hospital - Ridgecrest, CA June 2019 to January 2021

Clinical Manager Med-Sur & ICU units (Critical Access Hospital- 20 Bed MS/Tele Unit, 4-bed ICU)

- Practice Service Excellence
- Provide leadership in a positive direction
- Write and maintain current policies application to the organization
- Lead from the mission, vision and goals aligned by the hospital
- Create competencies to ensure staff proficiency
- Bi-weekly payroll for 50 employees
- Manage Schedules
- Hire new employees
- Promote and grow nurses of various skill levels

Charge RN/Clinical Nurse

Emory University Hospital - Decatur, GA August 2016 to May 2019

Directs the workflow of patient throughout the unit. Ensures that nursing staff has the resources required to perform excellent patient care. Facilitates leadership growth and development of staff, patient and interdisciplinary team relationships. Monitor compliance and education of patient care practices.

Unit Charge Nurse

Emory University Hospital Midtown - Atlanta, GA November 2017 to June 2018

Directs the workflow of patient throughout the unit. Ensures that nursing staff has the resources required to perform excellent patient care. Facilitates leadership growth and development of staff, patient and interdisciplinary team relationships. Monitor compliance and education of patient care practices. Maintains and Balances payroll, Perform scheduling for 100 employees. Oversees and manages the Unit on a day to day basis.

Charge RN

Emory Saint Joseph's Hospital - Sandy Springs, GA November 2012 to August 2016

Apply a holistic approach to cardiovascular and thoracic Patient's pre-and post-surgery. Implement a plan the care for patients currently with a Left Ventricular Assistive Device (LVAD) that do not Require an ICU setting. Manage and treat acute on chronic heart failure patients, Arrhythmias, chest pain, transplants and other comorbities. Manage 4-8 members nursing staff while providing Quality health care, patient satisfaction, monitoring Patient safety and applying evidence-based practice. Facilitate communication between members of the Interdisciplinary team which may include but not Limited to plan of care, discharge planning, admission,

Clinical Staff RN

UHS/Southwest Health - Murrieta, CA November 2011 to November 2012

Assessing and triaging medical surgical patients. Implementing the Physicians plan of care; dispensing Medications; preparing for procedures and IV Administration monitoring cardiac rhythms, Arrhythmias, and dysthymias, Initiation of communication between the Interdisciplinary Team members, Evaluating and treating patients critical and non-critical, Cardiac rhythms, Monitoring stress test, labs and cardiac testing.

Charge RN

Capitol View/Regions Hospital - Saint Paul, MN June 2006 to May 2011

Provide direct patient care of the medical surgical and Orthopedic population. Management of scheduling, staffing, staff reviews and disciplinary corrections.

Education

Master's in Nursing Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ May 2016 to March 2018

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- RN
- Acls
- Management
- Microsoft Word
- Scheduling
- Outlook

- Healthcare
- CPR
- Management
- Microsoft Word
- Healthcare
- Staff Nurse
- Time Management
- Payroll
- Documentation
- Receptionist
- Scheduling
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- ICU Experience
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Cerner
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS		
LPN		
LPN		
LVN		